Bob Lander

L - - |
From: Kumar Kuruppu <Kumar.Kuruppu@greatlakes.nsw.gov.au>

Sent; Thursday, 17 March 2016 7:16 PM

To: '‘Bob Lander’

Cc: Dean Hartmann

Subject: RE: Myall St (minimal works)

Bob,

I confirm that Council's preferred option for Myall Way is Minimal Works option.
Kind regards

i Kumar Kuru ppu

| Manager - Design and Investigation
| 026591 7263 | kumar kuruppu@greatlakes.nsw.gov.au

Great Lakes Counci! | Breese Parade | PO Box 450 | Forster NSW 2428
- www.greatlakes.nsw.gov.au
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From: Bob Lander [mailto:bob@tatland.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 29 February 2016 5:20 PM

To: Kumar Kuruppu

Cc: Dean Hartmann

Subject: FW: Myall St (minimal works)

Your Ref:
Qur Ref:

ATTENTION: Kumar,

Please find here attached a copy of the email train to Dean Hartmann & Wade Holmes from 2014. Note that | have
also added in a parallel email that | sent to Wade to finalise the intersection treatments.

Can | please get a letter or email in return confirming that Coiuncil is agreeable to these arrangements.
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Kind Regards,

Bob Lander

Director
Mobile:0408 497 657

TATTERSALL LANDER ey
DEVELOPMERNT CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, PLANNING AND ERNVIROMMENTAL
2 Bourke Street (PO Box 580) RAYMOND TERRACE 2324
Ph: (02) 4987 1500 Fax: (02) 4987 1733
Email: admin@tatland.com.au Web: www.tatland.com.au




The information contained in this email transmission is confidential information intended only far use of the individual or entity named above. If you are net the intended recipient. you are
hereby notified that any disclosure. copying, distribution or the taking of any aclion in refiance on the sontents of this emailed information is sticlly prohitited. If you have received this emal in
erar. please telephone Tattersall Lander Pty Ltd on 02 4987 1500 or advise the sender by retum emai, do not use or disclose the contents. and delete the message and any attachments from
your system.

From: Bob Lander [mailto:bob@tatland.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 July 2014 12:33 PM

To: Dean Hartmann; Wade Holmes

Subject: FW: Myall St (minimal works)

Dean, Wade
Please find attached an option for the insertion of Riverside into Myall Street,

Whilst this option is far lower in articulation of Myall Street, it is the minimal works that would allow Riverside to
connect.

Kind Regards,

Bob Lander
Director

Mobile: 0408 497 657

TATTERSALL LANDER prvm

DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, PhA?\ANENG AND ENVIRONMENTAL

2 Bourke Street (PO Box 580 RAYMOND TERRACE 2324
Ph: (02) 4987 1500 Fax: (02) 4987 1733
Email: admin@tatiand.com.au Web: www tatland.com.au
The information contatred in this email transmission is confidentiat information intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in seliance on the contents of this emaled information is stactly prohibited. If you have received this email in

error, please lelephone Taltersall Lander Pty Lid on 02 4987 1500 or advise the sender by retum emall, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the message and any atachments from
your system.

From: Adrian [mailto:adrian@tatland.com.ay]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 2:18 PM

To: bob@tatland.com.au

Subject: Myail St (minimal works)

Bob,

PDF plans of Myall 5t — version showing minimal works required for Riverside,

Regards,
Adrian Varela
Design Engineer

TATTERSALL L ANDER srum
DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL

2 Bourke Street (PO Box 580) RAYMOND TERRACE 2324
Ph: (02) 4987 1500 Fax: (02) 4987 1733 Mob: 0421 175 152
Email: admin@tatland.com.au  Web: www.tatland.com.au
The informalien contained in this email transmission is confidential information intended enly for use of the individual or ety named abave. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby nolified that any disclosure, copying, distibution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this emailed information is sticlly prohibited. If you have received this email in

emor, please telephone Tattersall Lander Ply Ltd on 2 4987 1500 or advise the sender by retum email, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the message and any attachments from
your system.




This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify Great Lakes Council on 02 6591 7222 and speak to the
officer from whom the communication originated.

This footnote also confirms that this emall message has been scanned for viruses and
other harmful content by Sophos.
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